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Division of Procurement and Contracting 

 Date:   

    Subject: 

 Solicitation Number: 

    Opening Date/Time: 

    Flyer Number: 

To All Suppliers: 

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a “Flyer” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, 

conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for 

Proposals). 

List any and all changes: 

For solicitation responses: 

• Attach this flyer to your solicitation response.  Failure to do so may result in disqualification.

• To attach the Flyer, download the Flyer and save to your computer.  Move to “My Notes”, use the

“Browse” button to find the document you just saved and press “Add” to up load the document.

• Review the Attributes section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to

any questions relevant to flyers issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of this bid opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Flyer, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the 

solicitation and any previous flyers, remain as originally written. 

      ________________________________________________ 

Contractor’s Signature 


	Date: November 17, 2025
	Subject: HVH Psychiatry & Psychology Services
	Solicitation Number: 6100064753
	Opening Date and Time: November 25, 2025
	Flyer #: 003
	Changes: 1. Our PA entity is not that old but our subsidiaries outside of PA have been working in the geriatric space for approximately 10 years.  Is that sufficient to satisfy the application? 
Answer:If the bidder has ten years’ experience that should suffice if the requirements are met. 
2. Our compliance office does not allow us to contract lower than the Medicare fee schedule.  If you are able to share will that impact consideration. 
Answer: The Usual Customary Rate (UCR) is what should be billed.
3. Does the 70% disabled rule apply where we would bill the State VA vs. billing patients insurance? 
Answer: Proper term is prevailing rate, and the Usual Customary Rate (UCR) is what should be billed the to the SVH 
4. Is there a space for us to upload a presentation or is that not necessary? 
Answer: This is not necessary.  
5. Is this a Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Small Business (SDVOSB)  award? Does that have any impact on the decision? 
Answer: No/No






